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From: Brian W. Darby [briand@uniqueturf.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 2:22 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Document Number P37000028428
FEVEIN Number 208568632

Date Filed 03/05/2007
State . FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/02/2007
Please change address to one listed below

Best Regards,
Brian W. Darby
C.E.O.

E] uniqueturfemail

www.uniqueturf.com

2600 Kirby Circle N.E.
Suite 9
Palm Bay, FL. 32905
Office: 321-559-4000
Cell;: 321-987-2615
eFax; 321-256-5222
Fax: 321-559-4108

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mai! by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the

contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  *
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